
Question no. Question UNICEF Answer

1 Cable avg distance for the 4 locations This needs to be measured at UNICEF premises by each supplier taking into consideration 

each location distance to the electricity room

2 Maximum Delivery period 6 -8 weeks max including installation

3 Evaluation process (for example the weight of key parameters) The evaluation is based on the offered components of the entire generator system, 

capacity of the offered generator that supplies full power load to the premises, the 

offered price, if all parts are genuine of the same brand (not assembled from different 

brands), Certificate of origin should be provided, supplier certificate confirming that all 

generator parts are original of the same brand.

4 LTA holders have better chance? and how Please refer to the above mentioned evaluation criteria

5 Is factory acceptance test (FAT) mandatory in this RFQ Yes ,,the FAT certificate is required + testing and comissioning upon installation is required 

by the supplier

6 Is it accepted to submit two options in our offer Yes ,,,indeed

7 Please determine the warranty period Minimum 2 years is acceptable, and 3 years are preferred

8 According to the delivery and installation period, please confirm 

that it is determined by the supplier in his offer

Delivery period should be indicated in the supplier's offer

9 Please confirm that it required submitting bid bond with supplier’s 

offer, and if it required please providing us with its details and 

templates

Bid Bond is not required for this procurement.. Warranty certificate and a bank guarantee 

is required. Pleaese refer to below mentioned details:

10 Please confirm that it required performance bond and 

maintenance bond in this RFQ

 WARRANTY

1.The supplier shall provide no less than a 2-year warranty of the generator and entire 

connection and tanks. The supplier agrees to provide free of charge all parts and labour 

necessary to repair any defects that may arise during the first and second year and 

replace any defected spare parts during the warranty period and to maintain the 

generator for 2 years. The supplier shall warrant that the product supplied to UNICEF shall 

equal or higher than the published specifications.

The warranty letter shall indicate the warranty start date from the date of Substantial 

Completion of installation and commissioning.

11 Please confirm if bank guarantee is required Bank Guarantee: The contractor is required to submit a bank guarantee at 5% of the final 

purchase order value (The actual executed quantities value), against the defects liability 

period valid for 12 months.

12 Please provide us with the building’s drawings in order to 

determine the accurate cable distance

The supplier is required to understake site inspection and the required measurement. 

UNICEF cannot provide the drawings of the premises

13 Is it accepted to use the existing cable trays and existing ducts in 

the installation works

This can be accepted only for location A 

15 Is it necessary to build foundation concrete base for all locations or 

we can use rubber under the generator

UNICEF is responsible for the concrete base civil works ,,this is not within the supplier's 

scope…

14 No ..There will be new offices built on top of location AAccording to the “Location A” (current location in P1), can we 

consider the roof top for the existing old generators as an option 

to install a new generator as per the below picture
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